UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4 3
In the Matter of: ) Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2031(b) 7%
) :’: . ..‘ !
J & J Chemical Company } oW
190 Trans Fech Drive } L e
Athens, Georgia 3 § "
) Ta
Respondent. ) o

3

NOTICE TO AMEND AND CORRECT INSTALLMENT PAYMENT AMOUNTS

Pursuant to 40 C.FR. § 22.5, Complainant hereby notifies the Regional Hearing Clerk,
the Regional Judicial Officer, and Regpondent of a correction and amendment to the language of
the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) filed on Febroary 16, 2011, in the above
referenced matter.  The CAFO, signed by Complainant and Respondent, outlined amounts for
each of the four (4) installment payments with interest included. The amounts reflected in the
original nstallment payment chait were inaccurate due to a miscaleulation of the interest, This
notice provides the correct amounts 10 be paid over the course of the agreed upon installment
payinent period, The penalties for both CERCLA and EPCRA violations are identical.

CERCLA Penalty Payment EPCRA Penalty Pavment
March 1, 2011 $ 334581 $ 334381
June 1, 2011 $ 333421 $ 3,334.21
September 1, 2011 § 332605 $ 332603
Decewber 1, 2011 $ 331789 $ 331789
TOTAL $13,323.96 $13,323.96

The partics in this matter have discussed the above corrections and agreed to the
amendment of the CAFO as described herein, The original CAFO is attached for reference as
Attachment A,

Respectfully submitted,

S / Z 2000 s

Daté “Adari Dilts, Assistant Regional Counsel
tfice of Air, Pesticides and Toxics Legal Support
Office of Environmental Accountability
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I hereby certify that [ have this day served a true sad correct copy of the foregoing
Notice of Amendment to Correct Instaliment Paymeni Amourts in the Consent
Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of: | & I Chemical Company, Docket No.

BPCRA- 04-2011-2031(b), to the Regional Hearing Clerk, and on the parties listed below

i the munner indicated:

Caron B, Falconer

Adr, Pesticides, and Toxics
Manzgement Division

61 Forsyih Street

Adanta, GA 30303

Robert Caplan ‘

Office of Environmeantal Accounability
U.S. EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlama, GA 30303

Adam Diles

{iffice of Environmental Accountability
U5 EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, GA 30303

{Counsel for Respondonts

Joan Sasine

Bryan Cave LLP

One Atlanta Center, Fourteenth Floor
12831 West Peachiree Surcet, NW
Atlanta, GA 30309

Date: 5; c}';/ff

{¥ia EPA’s internal mail)
{Vie EPA's internal mail)
(Via FPA’s internal mail

{¥ia Certified Mail - Return Receipt
Requested)

Y2 AN e

Saundi J. Wilson, Parafegal Specialist
Linited States Environmental
Protection Agency, Region 4

Atlzivta Foderal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.

Atlants, GA 30303




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 4

1. ‘This is a civil penaliy procooding pursuant to Sextion 109 of the Comprehensive
Environmentsl Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), a5 amended, 42 US.C.
3 9609, Section 32% of the Emergency Planoing and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA),
42 1.5.C. 3 11043, and pursoant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing Adiministrative
Aszessment of Civil Pensltiss, and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits
(Consolidated Rules), codified at 46 CFR. Part 22. Complainant is the Director of the Alr,
Pesticides and Toxics Manugement Division, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA). Respondeat is § & 1 Chemical Compeny,

1 Complainant and Respondent have confersed for the purpose of zettiement
pussuxit to 40 C.F.R. § 22, 18(b), amd desire to resolve this matier aad seule the allegations
described berein without a formal hearing, Therefore, without the taldng of any ¢vidence or
testimony, the making of any srgument, or the adjudication of ary issue in this matier, and in
sccordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement arxi Final Order
{CABROY will stmulieousty commence axxd conciude this matter.

3 The authority 1o take action under Section 1R of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609,
and Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 1.5.C. § 11045, is vested in the Administiator of BPA. The
Administrator of EPA has delegated this autharity under CERCLA and under EPCRA 10 the
Regional Administrators by BPA Delegntions 14-31 and 22-3-A, both daied May 11, 1994, The
Regional Administrator, Region 4, bas redelogated to die Director, Alt, Pesticides and Toxics
Mazzagement Divigion, the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-3 1 dated
March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004, and the authority under EPCRA by EPA Region 4
Delegation 22-3-4A, dated Novernber 8, 1994, Pursuant to these delegations, the Director of the

Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management Division has the suthority w0 commence an enforcemest
action s the Complainant in thiz matter.

4, Respondent, § & ] Chemical Company, i3 incorporsted in the Stute of Florids and
is doing business in the State of Georgia,
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5. Respoudent is 2 “person” a8 defined in Section 32%(7) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 13097, and Sectiom 10{(21) of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9601(21).

6. Respondent owns and operates a "facility” as thut term is defined by Section
101{9) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C. § 9601(9) and by Section 329(4} of EPCRA, 42 US.C,
§ 1104904,

7. fespondent’s facility is located st 190 Trams Tech Diive, Athens, Georgin,

8. Respondent is an "owner or operator “of the facility as that tenn is defined by
Section 10320XA) of CERCLA, 42 US.LC. § S601(20XA).

g, Section 102({a) of CERCLA, 42 U.3.C. § 9602(a), required the Administrator of
EPA o publish a list of substances designated as hszandous substanoes which, when released
into the environment, may prespot substantial danger o public heaith or welfare or the
envirommpent snd to promulgats egulations establishing the quantity of agy hazardons substoe
the release of which was required fo be reponed under Saction 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 USC.
§ 9603(2). EPA has published and amended such a list, inchuding the corresponding reportible
quantities (RQ) for those substances, This tist, which is codificd at 40 CF.R, Part 302, was
initially published on April 4, 1985 (30 Fed, Rep. 13,474), sl is periodically amended,

14k Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.8.C, § 9603(a}, and the repulstions found st
40 C.E.R. § 3U2.6, require a person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately novify the
Nutionsl Reaponie Cemior (NRC), as soon 38 he or she hax knowledge of » refesse of 2 bazardous
substance from sach facility or vesses in an smowumt equat to, ot grester than, the RQ.

11.  Respondent was in charge of the facility during the relevaat period daseribed
below.

12. Formaldehyde is o “hezardous substance” as that erm is defined by Section
101(14) of CERCLA, 42 1).5.C. § 9601(14), with an RQ of 100 pounds, a5 specified in 40 CF.R,
§ 3024, 1.4 dichlorobenzene is also 4 "hazardous substance” sy that term is defined by Section
11(14) of CERCLA, 42 U.5.C. § 9601(14), with an RQ of 100 pounds, as specified in 40 CF.R.
§ 3024,

13, OnJuly 28, 2010, refesses of furmatdchyde and 1.4 dichlorobenzene, both in
quantilies exceading their respective RQ, accurred from Respondont™s facility.

14,  EPA ollepes that Respowdent violated the notification requirements of Section
103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), by failing to immediately notify the NRC as soon a5
Revpondent had knowledge of the release of formaldehyde and 1,4 dichiorobenzene in amounts
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cqual to ot grester than their respective RQ at Respondent's facility, and is ercfore subject i
the assessment of pepalties wnder Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 US.C. § 9609,

15.  Pursuant to Section 109 of CERCLA. 42 U.S.C. § 9609, and 40 CE.B, Pant 19,
EPA may assess a penalty nof to exceed $37,500 for cach violation of Section 1024a) of
CERCLA, 42 U1.8.C. § 9603(a), vecurring after January 12, 2009, Hach day a violation of
Section 103 continues constituies a separate violation, Civil penaltias under Section 109 of
CERCLA, 42 LL.8.C. § 9609, may be assessed by Administrative Order.

18, Section 34{a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §11004(), and the egulations found at
40 C.F.R. § 355, Subput C, requirg the owner or dperator of » facility ot which hazardous
chemicals zre produced, used or stored, w immediately notify the State Emergoncy Response
Commission (SERC) and Local Emergency Planuing Commitiee {(LEPC) when there has been o
release of 2 CERCLA harardous substance or an EFCRA extremely hazardows substance in an
amount equal 1o or greater than te RQ

7. Respondent wus {he owner or operator of the facility during the relevant perind
described below,

18, Arall times relevant to this matter, the Jacility produced, nsed, or stared
"hazardons chemicals” as defined of Section 311{e of FPCRA, 42 US.CL § 11G21(c), and at
29 C.FR. § 1910.1200{c).

19.  Pormaldehyde is an "exvremety hazardous substange” ns that term is defined by
Section 329(3) of EPCRA, 22 US.C. § 11049(3), with an RK) of 100 pounds, as spesiticd at
43 C.FR, Purl 355, Apps. A& B, 1.4 dichiorobenzeix is w "hacardous substance™ an that term iy
definied hy Sectien 101143 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601{14), with an RQ of 100 pounds, a3
spenilivd at 38 CFR. § 3024,

20, Onluly 28, 2610, a relesse of formaldetyde and 1.4 dichlorebenyene, at
quantities exceeding their respeciive R(), ocourred st Respondent’s facility.

21, EPA afleges it Respondent viclated the notification requirements of Section
30402) of EPCRA, 42 11.S.C. § 11004(2), by failing 1o immediately notify the SERC and LEPC
as 5000 25 Respondent had knowledge of the release of formaldebvde and 1, 4-dichlrobenzene in
amunts cqual to or greater than their respective RO at Rospondent’s facility, and is thersfore
subject to the assessowent of penaltics ender Section 325 of BPCRA, 42 U.S.C, §11045.
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2% Pursuant to Section 325(b) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b}, and 40 CFR.
Past 19, EPA may assess @ penalty of ot more than $37.500 for cach violation of Section 304{s}
of FPCRA. 42 U.R.C. § 11004(a). that vccurred aflcr Janvary 12, 2609, Civil peaalticr under
Section 125¢h) uf BPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11045(b), may be assessed by Administrative Order.

V. Copsent Acreement

23, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent ademits the jurisdiviionsl allegations
set out ahove but neither adinits nor denies the factual 2llegaiions set out above.,

24, Respondont waives any right to contest the sthogations and its right to appeal the
proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

25, Respondent consents 1o the assessiment of, and agrees {o pay, the ¢ivil penaity as
set forth in this CAVQ.

26.  Respondent centifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFQ, itisin
complisnce with all relevant requinements of CERCLA and FPCRA.

27.  Compliance with the CATO shulf resolve the allegations of violations contained
herein, This CAFD shall not otherwise affcer sy lisbility of Respondent o the United Siates
othicr thao as expreysed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainunt walves any right to bring an
enforcement action against Kospondent for vielation of any fadeval or stpe statute, regulation or
permit. to initiate an action for immizent and subsiantial endangesment, or 10 pursue crimingl
enfiresment.

28, Complainant and Respondent agree 1o settle diis malier by their exeoution of this
CAFG. The parties agree thit the settlement of this matier is in the public intersst and that this
CATFO is consisten) with (he applicable requirements of CRRCLA and TPCRA.

V. Final Onder

29, Respondent shall psy 3 CERCLA civil penally of THIRTEEN THQUSBAND
TWG HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($13.275) plas enenulative interest in the
amuount of $83.23 for the CERCLA violations, Payment chall be paid in four quarterdy
installments sccording fo the following schedule:

Dats Poyment
Murch 1, 2611 $3345.84
Jane 1, 2011 33458t
September 1, 2041 5334581
December 1, 2011 3331748



30.  Respondent shall pay the CERCLA ¢ivil penalty by forwarding a cashicr’s or
certified check, payablie to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund” to one of the following
addresses:

BY MAIL BY OVERNIGHT

U A, Enviromnental Proteciion Agency U.S. Bank

Superfund Payments Altention; Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnati Finanee Center 1003 Convention Plaza

P.0). Box 979076 Mail Station SL-MO-C20L

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 St. Louis. Missouri 63101

The chick shall reference on its face the pame and the Dacket Number of the CAFO.

3).  Respondent shall pay an CPCRA civil penalty of THIRTEEN THOUSAND TWO
HUNDRFD SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($13,275) plus cumulaive interest in the amount of
$83.23 lur the EPCRA violations. Payment shall be paid in four quarterly instailments according
to the following schedule:

Date Payment
March 1, 2011 $3345.81
June {, 4011 $3345.8¢
Sceptember 1, 2011 2134581
Decentber 1, 2011 $3337.46

32.  Respondent shall puy the penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or cerlificd check,
payable 10 "Treasurer, United States of America”, to the following address:

The check shall reference on its face the name and the Docket Nuinber of the CAFO.

B 1L BY OVERNIGHT

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency tJ.8. Bank

Fines and Penaltics Attention: Natalic Pearson (314) 418-4087
Cincinnati Finance Center 1005 Conventian Plaza

P.O. Bux 979077 Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St, Lowis, Missouri 63197-9000 St. Louis, Missouri 63101

33.  Avthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of each check, and
4 written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFO, 1o the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Clerk
118, EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, 8.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303



Desnne Grant

US. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxics Managensent Division
61 Forgyth Strect, S.W,

Atlante, Georgia 30303

saundi Wilson

US.EPA, Region 4

Office of Favironmental Accountability
63 Forsyth Street, B.W.,

Atlanta, Genrgin 30303

14, If Respondent fuils to make one of the instaliment payrocnis in accordance with
the schedule set forth above, and if such payment is not made within 30 days after the duc date,
that payment plus all subsequaemt payments {he entire unpaid balance) and all accrued interast
shatl become immediately due and payable un the 3st day from such due date. 1n addition,
Respondent shall be luble for and shall pay ademiniswative hundling charges and late payment
punalty charges ss described helow in the event of any such failure or defanlt.

35.  Further, if Respondent (ails to pay the innallment payments in accordance with
the schedule set forth above, EPA may refcr the debt o a collection agency, a credit reporting
agency, o w0 e Deparioent of Justice for Sling of a colloctton action in the appropriae Uniked
States District Court. In any such collcerion action, the validity, amount, and appropriatencss of
the assessod penslty and of this CAFO shall not be subject to réview,

36.  Notwithstanding Respondent's agrecment 1o pay the assessed civil penalty in
accordance with the installraent schedule set forth above, Regpondent may paty the enting elvil
penally of TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFI'Y DOLLARS.
{$26,550.00) within thirty {30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAFO s
mailed or hund-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avold the paymcnt of inderest pursuant to
45 CF.R.§ 13,0 Ha). In addition, Respomdens inmy, at any time afler commencement of
peymenls under the ingtaliment schedule, glect 10 pay the eotire principal balance remaining,
1ogether with interest accrued up 1o the dato of siuch full payment,

37, Pursuaptic 3 USC 3T 7and 40 CFR. § 13,11, BEPA is wruitled to agsess
interesy und ponaltics on debts swed to the Undeed Stites and o chaope 10 cover the cost of
processing and handling « delinguoent clainy 1s accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11{n), interest on
any civil penalty assessed in a CAFO begins to acorue on o date that 4 copy of the CAFO s
raailed or hand-delivered W the Respondent, However, EPA will not sedk (o rocover intermst o
any amount of such civil penaity that is paid within thirty (30) calendar days after the date on
which such interest begins (0 accrue. Interest witl be assessed at the rute of the Linited Siates
‘Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 CF.R. § 13.11{a}. A charge will also be
ansessed to cover the adnministrative costs, both direct and indirect, of ovemiue debts, In addition,
| la*;.:e ;?ymézm penalty charge shall be applied on uny principal amount not paid within 90 days
of the due Jate,
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38, For the purposes of sate and federal income taxes, Respondent shail not be
entitled, and uyrees not o attem, to cheim a doduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFD. Any aitempt by Respondent to dedvet any such payments shail
constitnte 3 viviadion of this CAFG,

3%, Complainent and Respondend shall bear their own vusts and sttomey fees in this
maticr,

40.  This CAFO shull be binding upon the Responddent, its snccessors, and assigns,

41, The following individual is muhorized to receive servics for FPA i this
proceeding:

taron B, Falconer

U8 EPA, Reglon 4

Ajr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forgyth Street, S.W,

Atlanta, Georgia JO303

{404} 562-R451

42, Each undersigned regresentative of the parties to this CAFQ certifics that he or

she is fully authoriecd by the party reprasented 1o enter into this CAFO and Iegally bind that
party to it

THIS SECTION INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



i, Effective Dae

43, The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFQ is filed with

the Regional llesring Clerk.

AGREED AND CONBFNTED TO:

J & J Choemieal Company
Respordent

By

Nm{ géﬁ/‘c/ 7_&,?0/ ‘

Title: e

1.5, Frvironmental Protection ¢

Rency

2r Dircotor /)

Air, Pest mﬁiea & Toxics
Management Division

Region 4

(Signature) Date: | 34! u

{Signature}  Date: Q - / “'/'/

{Fyped or Privted)
{Typed ur Printed)

L J
APPROVEL AND SO ORDFRED this__ /7, ~ day uf_‘&m_?.ziélk

Regional 52}(2&15.1 Officer



Comscnt Agreement and Final Order, |
No. EPCRA 04-2011-2031(B), un the parties lisled below in the manner indicated:

Caron D. Falconer {Via EPA’s internal mail)
Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division

U8, EPA, Region 4

&1 Farsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Rohert Caplan {¥i¢ EPA's internal mauil)
Office of Favironmental Accountabsiiity

U.B. EPA, Region 4

61 Farsyth Street. SW

Atigma, Grorgia 30303

Adarn Dilts {Via EPA’z internal mail)
{(ffice of Environmental Accotniability

U8, EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street. SW

Atlania, Georgia 30303

Joan Susine {Certificd Mail - Return Receipt Requested)
Bryan Cave 1L1LP

One Atlamia Center, Fourteenth Floor

1201 West Peachtree Steeet, NW
Atlant, Georgla 3309

Date: Q*/(ﬁ’“’//

Patricia A. Bolock Rag earing Cle

LS, ?‘l‘nvmmmmi Pmteumu Agency, }{ewmxl
Atlania Federal Center

61 Forsyth Street, S.W,

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 562.951 |



